NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director

Jennifer A. Salisbury 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

Attn: Robert Gilbert
Occidental Permian Limited
PO Box 4294

Houston TX 77210-4294

RE: SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #106 — (F) 15-19S-38E — 30-025-07693
SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #60 - (P) 03-19S-38E — 30-025-07595
SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #421 — (H) 29-18S-38E — 30-025-17459
SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #88 - (J) 10-19S-38E — 30-025-12724
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #131 — (L) 18-18S-38E — 30-025-07339
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #231 - (K) 18-18S-38E — 30-025-07341
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #331 — (J) 18-18S-38E — 30-025-07346
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #131 — (L) 21-18S-38E — 30-025-07393
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #331 — (J) 21-18S-38E — 30-025-20696
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #241 - (N) 21-18S-38E — 30-025-07391
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #441 — (P) 21-18S-38E — 30-025-07397
NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #342 — (O) 30-18S-38E — 30-025-12501

Dear Mr. Gilbert:

A Division representative has made an inspection of the above Plug and Abandoned Well
locations and found that they do not comply with Division Rules and Regulations. Enclosed
are forms for each of the above wells that need to be returned to our office no later than
December 5, 2000. Please check each item in the space provided on the form when the work
has been done. We will then inspect these wells for release.

Sincerely,

Chris Williams; Supervisor, District |

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 393-0720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Company Name: Occidental Permian Limited
Address: PO Box 4294
City, State, Zip, Phone: Houston TX 77210-4294

Form C-103, Report of Plugging for your:

SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #106 — (F) 15-19S-38E — 30-025-07693

SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #60 - (P) 03-19S-38E - 30-025-07595

SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #421 — (H) 29-18S-38E - 30-025-17459

SOUTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #88 - (J) 10-19S-38E — 30-025-12724

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #131 — (L) 18-18S-38E - 30-025-07339

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #231 - (K) 18-18S-38E - 30-025-07341

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #331 — (J) 18-18S-38E — 30-025-07346

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #131 — (L) 21-18S-38E - 30-025-07393

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #331 - (J) 21-18S-38E - 30-025-20696

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #241 — (N) 21-18S-38E - 30-025-07391

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #441 - (P) 21-18S-38E - 30-025-07397

NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT #342 — (O) 30-18S-38E — 30-025-12501
Can not be approved until a Division representative has made an inspection of the location and
found it to be in compliance of Division Rule and Regulations. Please check each item in the
space provided to indicate that the work has been done.

1. All pits have been remediated in compliance with Division “Pit Remediation Guidelines”.

2. Rat hole and cellar have been filled and leveled.

3. A steel marker at least 4” in diameter and at least 4’ above ground level has been set in
concrete. It must show the OPERATOR NAME, LEASE NAME, WELL NUMBER,
QUARTER/QUARTER LOCATION OR UNIT LETTER, SECTION, TOWNSHIP, AND
RANGE.

4. The location has been leveled as nearly as possible to original top ground contour and has

been cleared of all junk and equipment.

The dead men and tie downs have been cut and removed.

If a one well lease or last remaining well on lease, the battery and pit location(s) have been

remediated to Division “Pit Remediation Guidelines” and all flowlines, production equipment

and junk removed from lease or well location.

o o

The above are minimum requirements and no plugging bond will be released until all locations
for plugged and abandoned wells have been inspected and Form C-103 approved. When all
of the work outlined above has been done, please notify this office by filling in the blank form

Qil Conservation Division * 1625 French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 393-0720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




below and returning this letter to us so a Division representative will not have to make more
than one trip to a location.

Sincerely,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams, District | Supervisor

FILL IN BELOW AND RETURN TO: Oil Conservation Division, 1625 N. French Drive, Hobbs,
NM 88240

| certify that the above work has been done and the well or lease referenced above is ready for
inspection and approval.

OPERATOR NAME & TITLE DATE PHONE



